
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   High School Staff & Students 
FROM:  Chris Kelley  
SUBJECT:  2008 Senior Exam Schedule 
DATE:  May 5, 2008 
 

Exams will begin for seniors on Monday, June 8, 2009. The schedule will be as follows: 

Monday June 8 

D2/B1 Exam, 8:00 AM – 9:30 AM in Room 408 

(Graduation Rehearsal: 10:00 AM – 11:00 AM) 

D2/B2 Exam, 11:15 AM – 12:45 PM in Room 104 

D2/B3 Exam, 1:00 PM – 2:30 PM in the Auditorium 

 

Tuesday June 9 

D2/B4 Exam, 8:00 AM – 9:30 AM in Room 400 

(Graduation Rehearsal: 10:00 AM – 11:00 AM) 

D1/B1 Exam, 11:15 AM – 12:45 PM in Room 209 

D1/B2 Exam, 1:00 PM – 2:30 PM in the Auditorium 

 

Wednesday June 10 

D1/B3, 8:00 AM – 9:30 AM in Room 408 

(Graduation Rehearsal: 10:00 AM – 11:30 AM) 

D1/B4, 11:45 AM – 1:15 PM in the Auditorium 

 

*A few reminders: 

• Seniors who have achieved a 95% average or above for all year long courses are exempt from 
taking the final exam.  Seniors need to take the exam for all semester long classes.  Seniors may 
have extra time to complete an exam if needed.  If a senior would like to take an exam during a 
free block they may do so. 

• ALL obligations (overdue library books, lunch tabs) must be fulfilled prior to rehearsals! 

• The senior class cookout will take place at 5:30 PM on Thursday, June 11th. RSVP to Mrs. Gallaher 

Good luck during finals, and have a fun and safe end of the school year! 

 


